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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: "cdean00l@tampabay.rr.com”
Cc: "lkennelly@cecenv.com"; Tedder, Richard; Lubozynski, Tom; Svec. Ed; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Facility ID No. 1190053, A.C.M.S., Inc., A.C.M.S., Inc. Class I Landfill, Exemption
Date: Monday, July 21, 2014 3:13:25 PM
Attachments: Flare Exemption signed.pdf
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Dear Mr. Dean:

Attached is the official Letter of Approval for the project referenced above. If you have

any problems opening the document or would like further information, please contact the
Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.

Sincerely,
4/;7% Scearce
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Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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RICK SCOTT

FLoriba DepARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY

Sent by Electronic mail — Received Receipt Requested

Mr. Charles Dean, Jr., President
A.C.M.S,, Inc.

P.O. Box 949

Lake Panasoffkee, Florida 33538

Re: Request for Exemption from Permitting
A.C.M.S,, Inc. Class | Landfill
Facility ID No. 1190053

Dear Mr. Dean:

The Office of Permitting and Compliance received a request on your behalf from Carlson Environmental
Consultants, PC (CEC) on July 15, 2014 requesting a generic facility exemption from permitting at the above
referenced facility for the installation of up to six (6) passive flares to be used for odor control in any one of the
following configurations:

e On the existing 4-inch piping installed along the toe of slope of the Class I landfill;

e On the existing leachate collection riser to combust gases that passively collects in the leachate

system; and/or
e On future vertical vent pipes installed in waste.

Emission factors from United States Environmental Protection Agency’s (US EPA) AP-42 document were
used to calculate potential emissions for one (1) flare using a maximum combustion rate of 78 standard cubic
feet per minute (scfm). The following table summarizes the potential emissions from one and six flares:

Potential Emissions
1 Flare 6 Flares
Constituent (tons / yr) (tons / yr)

NOx 0.7 4.2
CoO 3.8 23.0
PM1o 0.2 1.0
SOx 0.2 0.9
NMOC 0.02 0.1

VOC 0.01 0.04

The request further states that in accordance with Rule 62-210.300(3)(b)(2) of the Florida Administrative
Code (FAC), a facility is exempt from obtaining an air construction permit if the emissions are below
the following thresholds:

e 25 tons per year (tpy) for carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxides, and sulfur dioxides,
e 1.0 tpy for an individual hazardous air pollutant (HAPS),
e 2.5 tpy for total HAPs, or
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e 10 tpy of any other regulated air pollutant per 62-210.200, FAC.

Based on this information, CEC believes they have demonstrated that up to six (6) flares meet the criteria for a
generic facility exemption and therefore no air construction permit needed.

Based on the information provided, the Department acknowledges the exemption from permitting provided by
Rule 62-210.300(3)(b)(2), F.A.C. for this odor control project. As the facility continues to landfill more waste
and generate additional gas, please keep in mind the federal requirements for the control of non-methane organic
compounds in the New Source Performance Standards in the Code of Federal Regulations Title 40, Part 60,
Subpart WWW - Standards of Performance for Municipal Solid Waste Landfills.

If you have any questions regarding this determination, please call Edward Svec at 850/717-9031.

Sincerely,

David L. Read, P.E.

o5t 2014.07.21
14:45:40 -04'00'

David Read, Environmental Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

DR/es
cC:

Mr. Charles Dean, Jr., A.C.M.S., Inc.: cdean001@tampabay.rr.com

Ms. Lindsey Kennelly, P.E., CEC: lkennelly@cecenv.com

Mr. Richard Tedder, DEP Waste Management: richard.tedder@dep.state.fl.us
Mr. Tom Lubozynski, DEP Central District: tom.lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us
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			Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us


			Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us





						2014-07-21T14:45:40-0400


			David L. Read, P.E.






















